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Gibson-Glass, Mary

From: Kite, Robin

Sent: Friday, June 24, 2005 10:00 AM

To: Gibson-Glass, Mary; Lief, Madelon
Subject: FW: LRB0554/1 - Assemblyman Schneider
Mary and Lonnie: 20i§

| drafted a Mary's "squaw'(bill (LRB-3233 a budget amendment for Rep. Schneider (LRBb0554). Lonnie, you drafted
your "mascot naming" bill as & budget amendment for Schneider (LRBb0663). He has asked that these budget
amendments be drafted into a bill. But | think he really wants to combine your underlying bills into a single bill. Either way,
I don't think this is my draft. Could one of you enter this for Schneider and let him know who the drafters are?

Thanks.
Robin
----- Original Message--~--
From: Topp, Jessica
Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2005 11:38 AM
To: Kite, Robin
Subject: LRB0554/1 - Assemblyman Schneider
Hi there,

Rep. Schneider would like to combine his amendment LRB 0554/1, which is about the naming rights of the word "squaw",
with LRB 0553/1, Rep. Boyles amendment on mascots, and make this into a bill.
If you have any questions please just call the office at 6-0215.
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1 AN ACT to create 118.134 of the sthtutes; relating to:|the use of ethnic names,| <t u.,

J
L

2 nicknames, logos, and mascots by school boards,}granting rule-making

3 authority, and providing a penalt;

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Current law prohibits discrimination against pupils on a number of grounds,
including race and ancestry. This bill provides that a school district resident may
object to a school board’s use of an ethnic name, nickname, logo, or mascot by filing
a complaint with the state superintendent of pupil instruction (state
superintendent). The state superintendent must schedule a hearing on the
complaint, at which the school board has the burden of proving by clear and
convincing evidence that the use of the ethnic name, nickname, logo, or mascot does
not promote discrimination, pupil harassment, or stereotyping. If the state
superintendent finds in favor of the complainant, the state superintendent must
order the school board to terminate its use of the ethnic name, nickname, logo, or
mascot within 12 months after issuance of the order. A school board is subject to a
forfeiture of not less than $100 nor more than $1,000 for each day that it uses the
ethnic name, nickname, logo, or mascot in violation of the order. The decision of the
state superintendent is subject to circuit court review.
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For further informatiop see the logal fiscal estimate; which will be prin
an appendix to this bi

The people of the state o/f Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as followsi/

I

SECTION 1. 118.134 of the statutes is created to read:

118.134 Ethnic names, nicknames, logos, and mascots. )
Notwithstanding s. 118.13, a resident of the school district may object to a school
board’s use of an ethnic name, nickname, logo, or mascot by filing a complaint with
the state superintendent. The state superintendent shall notify the school board of
the receipt of the complaint and schedule a case hearing within 45 days after the
complaint is filed.

(2) At the hearing, the school board has the burden of proving by clear and
convincing evidence that the use of the ethnic name, nickname, logo, or mascot does
not promote discrimination, pupil harassment, or stereotyping, as defined by the
state superintendent by rule.

(3) The state superintendent shall issue a decision and order within 45 days
after the hearing. If the state superintendent finds that the use of the ethnic name,
nickname, logo, or mascot does not promote discrimination, pupil harassment, or
stereotyping, the state superintendent shall dismiss the complaint. If the state
superintendent finds that the use of the ethnic name, nickname, logo, or mascot
promotes discrimination, pupil harassment, or stereotyping, the state
superintendent shall order the school board to terminate its use of the ethnic name,
nickname, logo, or mascot within 12 months after issuance of the order. Decisions
of the state superintendent under this subsection are subject to judicial review under

ch. 227.
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ASSEMBLY BILL 395 SECTION 1
1 (4) The state superintendent shall promulgate rules necessary to implement

and administer this section.

(5) Any school board that uses an ethnic name, nickname, logo, or mascot in
violation of this section shall forfeit not less than $100 nor more than $1,000. Each
day of use of the ethnic name, nickname, logo, or mascot in violation of this section

constitutes a separate violation.
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if “squaw” in the name of any lake or stream. If the word “squaw” is currently being

used in that manner, the name must be changed.
For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be ;
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printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do

enact as follows:
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/ SECTION 1. 23.25 (2r) of the statutes is created to read T—
§ 23.25 (2r) The department may not use the word “squaw” in the name of any
§ lake or stream. Ifthe word “squaw” is used in a name for any lake or stream on the
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1 effective date of this subsection .... [revisor inserts date], the department shall
2 change the name to eliminate the use of the word “squaw.” Vé’ff%ﬁg nJ j
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'Basford, Sarah

From: Schneider, Marlin

Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2005 5:56 AM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft review: LRB 05-3261/1 Topic: Indian mascots, lakes, and streams

It has been requested by <Schneider, Marlin> that the following draft be jacketed for the ASSEMBLY:

Draft review: LRB 05-3261/1 Topic: Indian mascots, lakes, and streams




